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BY C.W. LATTIN
ometime between 75 and
S 80 years ago this picture
was taken of the Albion
Rotary Club and their
guests at a meeting. -

In the background we see
“The Four Chimneys,” which
was a restaurant or tearoom
operated by the Cole family
north of Eagle Harbor.

The Albion Rotary Club,
established in 1922, met there at
the time of this picture. It is
believed the young ladies seated
in front provided musical enter-
tainment for the luncheon.
Ladies, from left, not known,
not known, Marjorie, Garrett,
Enid Strassner, not known, not
known, not known, and
Albertina Garrison.

Seated men, from left,
William Karns, monuments;
Eugene Wilcox, hardware;
Herman Neuremburg, clothing;
Charles Dean, produce and
Nelson Barrus, dry cleaning.
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Second row, left. to right, Earl ..
.+ Sullivany caspenter; John
Mansfield, farmer; Clayton
Anderson, beans; James
Lonergan, journalist; John Kane,
vinegar; Dr. John Cramer,
dentist; Amos Beedon, dry
goods; Dr. Ralph Brodie, M.D.;
John Van Stone, car dealer; and
Kirk Cole, lumberman.

. Third row; from left, William .

a7iTe mIsumenton,rguest, Garl Bergenson,
. 1 superintendent of schools; Henry

Anderson, Albion Brass Works;
James Craffey, insurance; Stanley
‘Woods, feed; Edward Archbald,
fruit farmer; Burt McNall, furni-
ture and embalming; Sidney
Eddy, printing; ®art Porter, insur-
ance; and Howard Woods, miller.



